

ACTION LOG (Version 14-08-23)

Meeting Date	Minute No	Action/ Resolution	Who?	By when?	Status / Comments
05.12.22	9	<u>Police and Crime Commissioner's Update</u>			
		iii) Noted that K Wright had agreed to share the value for money framework once it is ready.	K Wright	In due course	<u>Update 26/01/23, 13/04/23, 24/04/23,12/06/23 & 07/07/23</u> Ongoing.
12.06.23	16	<u>Lead / Link Members – Review</u>			
		ii) Agreed that arrangements be made with the OPCC for all Panel Members to attend a Performance Induction Briefing later in the year.	OPCC / A Shirt	In due course	<u>Update 07/07/23</u> Ongoing.
17.07.23	9	<u>Police and Crime Commissioner's Update</u>			
		iii) Noted that further information would be provided to Mr Carratt in relation to the LCJB's Performance Framework dashboards.	M Buttery	In due course	<u>Update 14/08/23</u> Information sent to Mr Carratt via email on 14.08.23. Suggest this is discharged.
17.07.23	11	<u>Learning and Development Update</u>			
		iii) Noted that arrangements would be made in due course for Panel Members to visit the SARC.	S Parkin / A Shirt	In due course	<u>Update 15/09/23</u> Ongoing.